
 

ADDENDUM # 4 
 
Solicitation Number: 16-2020 
Title: 16-2020 FIRE ALARM MONITORING SERVICES 
Date: May 10, 2016 
 
The following supplements and/or supersedes the Invitation to Tender documents issued on April 27, 
2016. This addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and 
coordinated with all other parts. Any change to the cost of the work as a result of this addendum is to be 
included in the price proposal. The following revisions supersede the information contained in the original 
Invitation to Tender Package for the above-mentioned project to the extent referenced and shall become 
part thereof. 
 
Q & A 
 
Q3. Will the installer (programmer) codes be provided to the winning bidder? 
 
A3. Yes, the installer (programmer) codes will be made available to the winning bidder upon contract 

award. 
 
Q4 What is the current monitoring equipment on site? 
 
A4 The monitoring equipment on site is: 

 KIT32-412HC Fire Monitoring System 
 HSPA Wireless Alarm Communicator 3G2060R 
 Keypad PK series 
 Power Series v4.6 Control Panel 
 Internet/Intranet Communicator TL260R 

 
Q5 Is the monitoring equipment owned by Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada 
 
A5 Yes the monitoring equipment is owned by Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada. 
 
Q6 Is the equipment considered ULC qualified without a conduit for the CAT 5 cable? 
 
A6 Yes, this is considered ULC qualified. 
 
Q7 Is the pricing to include a full service contract or fire alarm monitoring only? 
 
A7 The pricing is for the work captured under the statement of work, fire alarm monitoring. 
 
Q8  Page 34 states: 

Provide central monitoring services for the following twenty-eight (28) buildings in accordance 
with CAN/ULC-S561, “Standard for Installation and Services for Fire Signal Receiving Centers 
and Systems,” 2013 edition”. 

 Building’s 12, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 34, 49, 50, 55, 57, 59, 72, 74, 75, 76, 88, 91, 94, 95, 97, 99, 106, 
110, 114, 143, 148, 151. 

– is a ULC Certificate required for each building? 
 
A8 Yes, a ULC Certificate is required for all buildings. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
End of Addendum #4 


